
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Supplementary Agenda A 
 

Tuesday 14 October 2025 at 6.30 pm 
 

This meeting will be held remotely 
 

Watch the meeting live: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham  
 
 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Administration: Opposition: 

Councillor Callum Nimmo (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Jacolyn Daly 
 

Councillor Aliya Afzal-Khan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Amrita White 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 Tel: 07776 672945 
E-mail: Amrita.White@lbhf.gov.uk 

 
 

Public Notice 
 
This meeting will be held remotely. Members of the press and public can watch the 
meeting live on YouTube: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham  
 
Speaking at Licensing meetings is restricted to those who have submitted a 
representation and registered to speak. 
 
 

Date Issued: 06 October 2025 

https://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham
https://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham


London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee  
Supplementary Agenda A 

14 October 2025 
 
 
Item  Pages 

4.   AMIGOS BURGERS AND SHAKES, 52 NORTH END ROAD, 
LONDON SW6 1NB - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 

3 - 17 



From:  
Sent: 05 October 2025 22:46 
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: 

 Cllr Paynter Lydia: H&F 
<Lydia.Paynter@lbhf.gov.uk>; MP Ben Coleman <ben.coleman.mp@parliament.uk>; 

Subject: PSPOs for Agenda Pack 

Matt,  

For the Agenda Pack: 

Please include this cover email and these three pdfs for the Lic Committee at the Amigo’ 
hearing Tuesday 14 Oct 2025, 18:30, zoom. 

PDFs--Overview, Street Harassment and the new one being consulted for 
crime/antisocial behaviour. 

We currently have 5 PSPOs, which have been implemented after consultation with 
residents. 

Borough wide 

Street harassment PSPO - to reduce incidents of antisocial behaviour and improve the 
safety for all those who work, live or visit the borough. 

Alcohol consumption in public spaces - borough-wide PSPO to support responsible 
alcohol consumption in public spaces. 

Responsible dog ownership protection order (PSPO) - to support responsible dog 
walking in public spaces. 

Area specific 

Responsible street entertaining, busking and amplified speaking. Restrictions apply 
in Hammersmith Town Centre, Shepherds Bush, and White City. 

Thames Path PSPO - to ban the use of motorised vehicles along the pedestrianised 
parts of the Thames Path. 

Objector - 21 Barclay Road London
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PSPOs LHBH are consulting on 

Anti-social behaviour PSPO 

Why residents are including these for the hearing: 

 

These PSPOs indicate severity of the problems our borough faces, specifically in five 
distinct areas of incidents being tackled daily, including on our specific section of the 
North End Road Market neighbourhood. 

 

We want to make sure that the Committee is aware of the FIVE Public Space Protection 
Orders already in place as well as the one being consulted through 24 October 2025, 
specifically on crime/anti-social behaviour. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Barclay Road Residents 
 

 
 
 
Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch SW6 1EJ/EH works with our 
local Met Police to reduce crime in our Fulham Broadway 
neighbourhood whilst  enhancing our historic Victorian streetscape 
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We currently have 5 PSPOs, which have been implemented after

consultation with residents.

Borough wide

Street harassment PSPO - to reduce incidents of antisocial behaviour

and improve the safety for all those who work, live or visit the

borough.

Alcohol consumption in public spaces - borough-wide PSPO to

support responsible alcohol consumption in public spaces.

Responsible dog ownership protection order (PSPO) - to support

responsible dog walking in public spaces.

Area specific

Responsible street entertaining, busking and amplified speaking.

Restrictions apply in Hammersmith Town Centre, Shepherds Bush, and

White City.

Thames Path PSPO - to ban the use of motorised vehicles along the

pedestrianised parts of the Thames Path.

PSPOs we are consulting on

Anti-social behaviour PSPO

PSPO recently consulted on

HAVE YOUR SAY: New powers to end street harassment.

H&F launches No More Sexual Harassment campaign

05/10/2025, 22:21 Public spaces protection orders (PSPOs) | London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/crime/community-safety-team/public-spaces-protection-orders-pspos 2/4
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Report a breach of a PSPO

You can report a breach of a PSPO to our Law Enforcement Team

at let.hf@lbhf.gov.uk or call us on 020 8753 1100 and select option 3.

PSPO enforcement

Officers able to enforce PSPOs include council officers (with delegated

enforcement powers) such as the Law Enforcement Team, Police

Officers and PCSOs.

Penalty for breaching a PSPO

Breach of PSPO's will be dealt with by way of a Fixed Penalty Notice.

An authorised person may issue a fixed penalty notice to anyone they

believe had committed an offence. You will have 14 days to pay the

fixed penalty of £100 (£60 if paid within the specified timeframe, see

individual PSPO conditions for details).

The council works in partnership with the Metropolitan Police to

enforce PSPOs across H&F.

Areas where we can introduce PSPOs

We can introduce a PSPO on any public space within our authority.

The definition of public space is wide and includes any place where

the public or any section of the public has access to, whether this is by

payment, by right or by express or implied permission.

PSPOs apply to everyone when they're in an area with a PSPO in place.

Translate this website

05/10/2025, 22:21 Public spaces protection orders (PSPOs) | London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/crime/community-safety-team/public-spaces-protection-orders-pspos 3/4
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Congregating or gathering in groups (of two or more) and engaging in anti-social behaviour (causing
intimidation, harassment, alarm or distress)

Wearing of a face coverings (e.g., balaclavas) in an attempt to conceal their identity and cause anti-social
behaviour.

Neither agree nor disagree

Disagree

Strongly disagree

Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Disagree

Strongly disagree

Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Disagree

Strongly disagree

4.  In the last 12 months have you experienced any of the following? Please
tick all that apply

Persistent and/or aggressive begging

Professional begging

Congregating groups causing harassment, alarm or distress

Someone wearing a facing covering (e.g., balaclavas) to conceal their identity which
has caused you harassment, alarm or distress

5.  How frequently have you experienced each of the following behaviours
in the last 12 months?

Persistent and/or aggressive begging

Professional begging

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Once or twice a year

Never

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Once or twice a year

Never
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Congregating groups causing harassment, alarm or distress

Someone wearing a facing covering (e.g, balaclavas) to conceal their identity which has caused you
harassment, alarm or distress

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Once or twice a year

Never

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Once or twice a year

Never

6.  Have you family or friends experienced each of the following behaviours
in the last 12 months?

Persistent and/or aggressive begging

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Once or twice a year

Professional begging

Congregating groups causing harassment, alarm or distress

Someone wearing a facing covering to conceal their identity which has caused you harassment, alarm or
distress

Never

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Once or twice a year

Never

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Once or twice a year

Never

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Once or twice a year
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• Regular drug deals in plain sight 
• Fireworks used as weapons 
• Street intimidation and loitering 
• Noise and disruption from delivery drivers 
• And a rising feeling that our safety simply doesn’t matter 

   
Despite reporting these incidents repeatedly to the police, there is little to no follow-up. 
The same faces return. There is no visible deterrent, and residents are growing 
increasingly anxious, frustrated, and vulnerable. 
  
Personally, I have stopped walking home at night. I now take taxis home alone , even 
short distances , because I’m genuinely frightened. Many of my neighbours feel the 
same. 
  
To make matters worse, this area is facing a surge in late-night licence applications, 
from McDonald’s, Kaspa’s Desserts, and now Amigos Burgers ,all within a few metres of 
each other, requesting hours well beyond what the council’s own Licensing Policy 
recommends. These venues are encouraging late-night gatherings, deliveries, and street 
activity in what is still a largely residential area. 
  
We are exhausted from sending objections, reporting crimes, and pleading for help. And 
yet the situation only escalates. 
  
I am urgently asking for your support in: 
  

• Raising this situation immediately with the Council and Met Police 
• Demanding proper enforcement and a safety strategy for this part of Fulham 
• Opposing any further late-night licences in this area until community safety is 

restored 
• Standing up for the right of residents to feel safe in their homes and streets 

  
 Please help us. I fear that if this continues unchecked, someone will get seriously hurt 
— or worse. I feel like it’s a matter of time someone will.  
I’ve attached a short video from tonight’s incident, which I hope gives you a clearer 
picture of the reality we’re living with. 
Thank you for taking the time to read this. I would welcome the chance to speak further 
or provide any additional information you might need. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
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